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Republic of the Philippines
Pepartment of Education
Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF PANGASINAN II

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. H\5 s. 2023

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendents
Chiefs, CID and SGOD
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
School Heads, Elementary and Secondary
All Others Concerned

FROM: LORNA G. BUGAYONG, PhD, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: USE OF THE OFFICIAL AUDIO-VISUAL PRESENTATIONS OF THE REGION | HYMN
AND

PANGASINAN HYMN

DATE:  SEPTEMBER 5, 2023

PARTICULARS
1. This office, through the Division Information Unit, disseminates the official Audio-
Visual Presentations (AVPs ) of the Region | Hymn and Pangasinan Hymn to be used
during the DepEd programs and activities in the division office, districts and schools.

2. The official AVPs can be accessed through the link: http://tinyurl.com/pang2avp2023.

3. For the information, guidance and strict compliance of all concerned.

APPROVED FOR TRANSMISSION: :
LORNA G. BUGAYONG, PhD, CESO V
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